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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-339235)
Pl cme
' FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-42479) 4-30-97
" O sub (KL
I~97
SUBJECT: SUSAN HEILIGMAN FRANK

IS~-CH

- ReBulet 1/21/66.

Enclosed are the original and five copies of an LHM
dated and captioned as above, and two copies of this ILHM for
legat, Paris.

NY T-1 mentioned in IHM is NY 4O47-S*,

The LHM is classified "Confidential" because it
contains information from NY LOA47-S*, a very sensitive source,
the disclosure of which would have an adverse effect on the

T

security of the United States. 2

The agents who observed the subject on 1/£2/66
were JOHN FRANCIS CURRAN.and HENRY J. QUINN.
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Director, FBI (19@-339235)

SUSAN amx.zcné FRANK
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ReNYtel 1-13-66.
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NOTE:

Subject has been active in pro-Chinese communist

activities in the U.S. and is reportedly a contact of Chinese
communist intelligence in London, England
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Subject has been active in pro-Chinese communist
activities in the U.S. and is reportedly a contact of Chinese
communist intelligence in London, England.t '
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SUBJECT®S HUSBAND AND LEFT THE ADDRESS OF A PERSON THAT SUBJECTY

SAID SHE WANTED TO WRITE TO. THIS ADDRESS WAS RICHARD}QEBSON,

THIRTY STOCKLEIGH HALL, PRINCE ALBERT ROAD, LONDON, N.W. EIGHT,

.« ENGLAND, NYO' FEELS THAT SUBJECT ACTUALLY INTENDS TO CONTACT

GIBSON INJLowdbu,
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A REVIEW OF RICHARD GIBSON®°S FILE IN THE NYO /BUFILE
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